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&T D New Building Built on Historic Site

The new modern five story cement
building with its up-to-date appliances
which has recently been erected and forms
part of the GTD Plant No. 1, late Wiley
& Russell Division, was opened and ded-
icated for use by a reception and dance
en the evening of April 4th.

Few of the people who enjoyed them-
selves at this gatherving recalized that the
ground adjacent to the site is of historical
interest.

In the year 1609 when the sturdy pio-
neers in the Connecticut valley were still
in danger of Indian attacks, the frontier
town of Deerfield granted to Joseph Pur-
sons the right to build a corn
mill near what is now known
as the Wiley & Russell dam,
but which was then a natural
rock dam. This wag chosen
for the water power it fur-
nished for the purpose of
grinding corn which was grown
in the scattered settlements &
around, and was the first me-
chanical use of the water of
the Green River at this place.

No doubt many a hbloody
fight was waged around here
between the settlers and the In-
dians but history doesn’t state
whether this mill was abandoned or
burned by the savages, but in 1713 Cap-
tain Jonathan Wells of Dceerfield was also
granted the right to set up a corn mill at
this place, and a gratuity of 50 pounds
or $250.00 was given him. The power
was also used to run a bark mill and after-
wards fer cryshing flax seed to make lin-
seed oll.

The dam continued to act as a power
producer for these mills and nothing fur-
ther is told us until 1796 when Ezekiel
Bascom established a clothing mill on the
east side of the dam and he kept it in
operation as such until 1810, when the
mill was sold and worked by Cyrus Mar-
tindale until the food of 1836 when the
dam and buildings were swept away.

In the following year of 1836, the John
Russell Cutlery Company, who had
operated a chisel works on Jand higher up,
between where the Gas Works and Ger-
mania Housc are now, purchased the wa-
ter power of the old dam, built a factory

and continued the chizsel works

= for a number of years and lat-

er started the manufacture of

| cutlery and dropped the mak-
‘| ing of chisels.

In 1870 the John Russell
| Company abandoned the fac-
i1 tory and moved their equip-
ment to Turners Falls and in
== 1874 this property including
buildings on both sides of the
river and also the water pow-
er were leased by Messra.
Wiley & Russell for the man-
ufacture of taps and dies, and
in 1880 these buildings were
purchased outright by the Wiley & Russell
Mig. Co.

From this time until the merging of the
Wiley & Russell Co. with the present GTD
Corporation, as the business began to
grow the various old buildings were razed
and replaced by a more modern type until
now only the boiler house remains of all
the original cutlery buildings, probably as




